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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 

Order Instituting Rulemaking to Examine 
Electric Utility De-Energization of Power 
Lines in Dangerous Conditions. 

Rulemaking 18-12-005 
(Filed December 13, 2018) 

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY'S (U 39 E) 
2025 PUBLIC SAFETY POWER SHUTOFF 

PRE-SEASON REPORT 
PUBLIC VERSION 

(ATTACHMENT A, SECTION III FILED ON ARCHIVAL GRADE DVD) 

In accordance with filing requirements in Decision (D.) 21-06-034, Pacific Gas and Electric 

Company ("PG&E") respectfully submits its 2025 Public Safety Power Shutoff Pre-Season Report 

("Pre-Season Report"). 

Attachment A, Section III (filename: R.18-12-005_PGE_2025 PSPS Pre-Season Report 

Tables_20250701_ PUBLIC.xlsx) will be filed via archival grade DVDs with the Docket Office due to 

the format and file size of the document. 

Date:  July 1, 2025 

Respectfully Submitted, 

KENNETH LEE 

By:   /s/ Kenneth Lee    
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